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Approval by the Board of Education of an Individual Service Agreement to the Master Memorandum of Understanding
(MMOU) between District and SFBAC, Learning for Life, for the latter to provide Option C - Enrichment Services in the
form of media lab assistance in the Technology Media Center to students consisting of 800 hours of and serving 300
students/participants at Laurel Elementary School, for the period of October 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012, in an amount
not to exceed $28,645.00 pursuant to the terms and conditions as specified in the Master MOU.
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